TABLE OF CONTENTS

Meet Your Professional Staff	2
Communication	2 2 2 2 3
Hours of Operation	2
Starting Times	2
Registration	3
Guest Play	3
San Angelo Junior High Team	3
Sister to Sister	4
Golf Amenities	4
Golf Shop Merchandise	5
Custom Club Fitting	5
Club Repair	5
Golf Course Property	5
Pets & Homeowners	5
Golf Instruction	6
Club Golf Cart Usage	7
Private Cart Usage	7
Pull Cart Usage	7
Walking Policy	7
Handicap Flag Usage	7, 8
Handicaps	8
Pace of Play	9
Golf Attire	9
Etiquette	9
Local Rules	10, 11
Tournament Cancellation Policy	<i>12</i>
MGA, LGA	13
2015 Golf Events	14-19

MEET YOUR PROFESSIONAL STAFF

- Director of Golf Robby Loving, PGA
- Tournament Director & Retail Manager Chandra Hall
- Assistant Golf Professionals Chris Burke, Neil Gowan
- Golf Course Superintendent Brad Fluitt
- Assistant Golf Course Superintendent Blas Guerrero

COMMUNICATION

We, the Employees of Bentwood Country Club, have worked hard to bring communication to a new level. Most of us have begun to enjoy the wonderful world of technology, making communication easier, faster and more accurate. Bentwood Country Club uses several modes of communication:

- Website www.bentwoodcc.com
- E-Newsletter Sign up to receive this email by calling 944-0520
- Club Newsletter; The ByLines
- Facebook
- *Twitter bentwoodc.c.*
- Posters and flyers around the Club
- 2015 Golf Handbook

HOURS OF OPERATION

• Golf Shop Tuesday – Sunday

7:15am – 7:00pm (daylight savings time)

7:30am – 6:00pm (standard time)

• Driving Range Tuesday – Sunday

7:15am – 7:00pm (daylight savings time)

7:30am – 5:30pm (standard time)

• Golf Course Tuesday – Sunday

Starting times begin at 8:00am

STARTING TIMES

• Starting Times may be obtained by calling 325-944-8575 or walking in.

Weekday times – call the preceding Sunday

Weekend/Holiday times – call Thursday morning preceding play

beginning at 7:30am

Members may request up to four (4) consecutive starting times.

REGISTRATION

- All golfers must check in the Golf Shop prior to play.
- All golfers must have their own golf clubs and bag to play.

We offer a club rental service if needed.

- All golfers and non-golfers are expected to follow the dress code. (See the Golf Attire section of the Handbook for details)
- Starting on the #10 tee is not allowed, unless approved by the Professional Golf Staff.

GUEST PLAY

• Guest Fees

18-holes:

Weekdays \$45 + cart fee Weekends/Holidays \$55 + cart fee

9-holes:

Weekdays \$25 + cart fee Weekends/Holidays \$30 + cart fee

- Guests must be accompanied by a Member at all times unless pre-approved by the Head Golf Professional or Director of Golf.
- Members are responsible for the conduct and attire of their guests at all times. Please inform your guests of the dress code, etc., prior to their arrival at the Club.
- Local guests, including tennis and social members, have a limited guest play of six (6) times in the same calendar year, no more than one (1) time per month.
- Family Rate Fees (immediate family ONLY)

18-holes:

Weekdays \$35 + cart fee Weekends/Holidays \$45 + cart fee

9-holes:

Weekdays \$20 + cart fee Weekends/Holidays \$25 + cart fee

• Twilight Fees April - September, Tuesday - Sunday

After 3:00pm - play 'til dark \$35 + cart fee

SAN ANGELO JUNIOR HIGH GOLF TEAM

We have offered a Junior High Golf Team in the Concho Valley since 2006. We provide instruction, golf bags, uniforms and travel opportunities to compete against other Junior High Golf Teams in tournament play in a Fall and Spring season. Team qualifying information may be obtained by calling Steve McNabb at 642-2934.

SISTER to SISTER

The continually expanding world of Sister Club opportunities!!

Bentwood Country Club has its privileges... we started 2013 with ten management properties and maintained our status, continually improving each property for you to enjoy!

As a Bentwood member, in good standing, you have member privileges at all of these Clubs!* Just contact the Bentwood Golf Shop to reserve starting times (and pay cart fee only!) or the Bentwood Receptionist for dining reservations at each of the following Clubs.

'Sister Club's' as of 1/1/15:

Desert Pines Golf Course, Ft Stockton Tascosa Golf & Country Club, Amarillo The Shores Country Club, Rockwall Maxwell Golf Course, Abilene Scurry County Golf Club, Snyder Ward County Golf Club, Monahans Santa Fe Golf Course, San Angelo* Winkler County Golf Club, Kermit Brady Golf Course, Brady Brownwood Country Club, Brownwood Mountain Creek GC, Robert Lee Ballinger Country Club, Ballinger Mesquite Ranch GC, San Angelo

*privileges are not extended at this facility

Being a Bentwood Member has continued to increase in VALUE! Thirteen (13) Clubs for the price of ONE!!

GOLF AMENITIES

• Club Storage –

You may store your golf bag and clubs at the Club for \$72.00 per year. (billed semi-annually in February and August)

This service includes a personalized bag tag, club cleaning, storage in a constant room temperature and daily staging prior to play.

• Pull Cart Storage –

You may store your pull cart in the Club Storage area for \$36.00 per year. We will have your cart set up and ready for you prior to play or practice.

Locker Rental –

Lockers are available for the men. The cost is \$72.00 per year. (billed semi-annually in February and August)

Shoe Service –

Shoeshines range from \$8.00 - \$10.00 per pair, gratuity is accepted. A variety of soft spikes are available in the Golf Shop.

GOLF SHOP MERCHANDISE

The Bentwood Golf Shop strives to provide Members and their guests with a variety of top of the line golf merchandise at very competitive pricing. We stock men's, ladies, juniors and children's apparel, as well as, gift items for your favorite golfer!

SPECIAL MEMBER PRICING PROGRAM

Exclusively designed for Bentwood Country Club Members and Sister Club Members, all items in the Golf Shop are priced at manufactures suggested retail and a Members price, which is 15-20% off. Another added value to your Bentwood Membership!

CUSTOM CLUB FITTING

The Professional Golf Staff of Bentwood Country Club have been trained in the advanced technology of custom club fitting. Equipment is a key component to developing a repeatable technique. Studies indicate and we believe that a properly fit set of clubs can improve your golf game by as much as 30%! We have the ability to custom fit irons, wedges, woods and putters. With the use of a launch monitor to evaluate a person's ball flight, spin rate, face angle and club head speed we can properly fit players to the correct clubs.

CLUB REPAIR

Bentwood Country Club provides state of the art club repair services. We have the equipment and expertise to improve the overall aesthetics for any club in your bag. Services Include:

Re-Gripping Re-Shafting; Steel or Graphite

Lie/Loft Adjustment Length Adjustment Golf Club Weight Adjustment

GOLF COURSE PROPERTY

- The golf course is considered private property. We do not condone any person or vehicle to travel on any portion of the golf course without prior approval. Any individuals, vehicles or homeowners that cause damage to the golf course will be held liable and billed for damages.
- The golfer is responsible for the flight of their golf ball and any damage it may cause to homes, vehicles, etc. If you or a guest causes damage to any said property please notify the owner of the property as soon as possible.

PETS & HOMEOWNERS

- Absolutely no pets on the golf course. Walking or running with your pet should be restricted to streets only. Your pet must be on a leash and any excrement from your pet must be cleaned up. Failure to comply with this will result in a call to the Humane Society.
- Please respect the privacy of the homeowners and do not retrieve golf balls from private property.

GOLF INSTRUCTION

Bentwood Country Club provides instruction and training in all aspects of golf. There is something for everyone, beginners, professionals, juniors, seniors, men or women. Instruction is led by PGA Professional Robby Loving, a 20+ year veteran in golf instruction. He and his Professional Team utilize the most advanced training tools available at a first-class indoor teaching facility. The Learning Center at BCC features a driving range, two private teaching bays, short game area, long game area, club repair and club fitting technology. The teaching areas are equipped with digital coaching systems; the latest in swing analysis technology. This software captures, compares, and analyzes swings, and saves to a database for future swing comparisons. Instruction will focus on technique in all aspects of the game ranging from proper practice skills to on course strategy training and mental skill development. An extensive private lesson program, men's, ladies, and open clinics and junior programs are offered during the year. Visit the Golf Shop for more information or to reserve your lesson time.

• Robby Loving, PGA 4	¹⁵ Minute Lessons	
Private Adult/Member	- \$70 Non-Member - \$80	
	· - \$50 Non-Member - \$60	
<u>S</u>	Series of 6 Lessons	
Private Adult Member -	- \$350 Non-Member - \$400	
Private Junior Member	- \$250 Non-Member - \$250	
• Chris Burke	Hour Lessons	
Private Adult/Member -	- \$50 Non-Member - \$65	
30 Minute Lessons		
Private Junior Member	- \$30 Non-Member - \$30	
<u> 9 Hole Playing Lesson</u>		
Private Adult Member-	\$90 Non-Member - \$90	
Series of 6 Lessons		
Adult Member - \$250	Non-Member - \$325	
• Neil Gowan <u>1 Hour Lessons</u>		
Private Adult Member -	- \$60 Non-Member - \$70	
Private Junior Member	- \$40 Non-Member - \$50	
<u>Series of 6 Lessons</u>		
Private Adult Member -	- \$300 Non-Member - \$350	
Private Junior Member	- \$200 Non-Member - \$250	
TPI Workout 1 Hour Session		
Private Adult Member -	- \$50 Non-Member - \$60	
Private Junior Member	- \$40 Non-Member - \$50	
TPI Series of 8 Sessions		
Private Adult Member -	·	
Private Junior Member	- \$280 Non-Member - \$350	

CLUB GOLF CART USAGE

- No one under the age of 16 is permitted to drive a golf cart. The driver must have a valid driver's license.
- No more than two riders per golf cart, unless authorized by the Professional Golf Staff.
- Golfers are responsible for observing the daily cart rule.
- Carts are to remain on the cart path at all tees and greens and Par 3's.
- *No more than three (3) carts allowed in each group.*

PRIVATE CART USAGE

- You must be a Bentwood resident to own or operate a private cart.
- The Golf Professional Staff must inspect all carts that are brought onto golf course property.
- The cart owner will be responsible for all repairs for their golf cart. If a Bentwood Country Club Employee assists in the repair of the cart a charge of \$15 per hour for labor + any part charges will be added to your Member bill.
- No more than three (3) carts allowed in each group.

PULL CART USAGE

- Pull carts must have wheel width approved by Golf Shop.
- Pull carts are not allowed on tees, collars or shoulders of greens or in bunkers.
- *Keep pull carts a minimum of five (5) paces from the green.*
- Pull carts may be stored in Club Storage for a fee of \$36 per year.

WALKING POLICY

- *Members and their guests may walk any time of the day, Tuesday Sunday.*
- *Holidays walking is permitted after 1:00pm.*
- Walking will not be permitted in Club tournaments.
- All pull carts must have wheel width approved by the Golf Shop.
- Pull carts are not allowed on tees, collars or shoulders of greens or in bunkers.

HANDICAP FLAG USAGE

Handicap flags are issued to Members who have an authorized letter from a physician or who possess a handicap parking pass from the Department of Motor Vehicles. The intent of a handicap flag is to allow a member who is medically impaired to have better access to their ball during play. Carts can cause significant damage to the courses if taken into places which are restricted. The handicap flag holder's cooperation is very important. Handicap flags will not be issued on days that carts are restricted to path only. Handicap flag holders are asked to sign an agreement stating that they will follow these guidelines:

- *Flag will be flown on their side of the cart easily visible.*
- Flag will not be in effect when the cart is restricted to path only any or all holes.
- Flag will not be loaned to another player.
- Flag gives privileges only to holder and not to the other player in the cart.
- When there are more than two handicap players in the same foursome they should share a flag/cart.
- *Member will follow the 90-degree policy at all times.*
- Member will keep their cart on the mowed approaches to the green and will not put the cart within 10 yards of a green or on a green slope.

For more information or to obtain a handicap flag, please contact the Golf Shop.

HANDICAPS

Maintaining an accurate handicap in accordance with the U.S.G.A. Rules is a personal responsibility. An accurate handicap is earned by posting a score (applying equitable stroke control according to your handicap) for all rounds of golf played. A round of golf includes:

- All 18-holes completed
- Two consecutive 9-holes regardless of dates played
- 13 or more holes played

(To arrive at your posting score when you play at least 13, but less than 18-holes, add to your cumulative score, adjusted according to your handicap, par for each remaining hole, plus the strokes you are entitled to for each hole, according to your handicap.)

Equitable Stroke Control (E.S.C.) is the U.S.G.A. formula for adjusting your score for posting and handicap purposes. (see chart below) Please post all scores in accordance with U.S.G.A. rules...all scores properly adjusted.

An "EGO handicap" hurts the individual and partner during team play. A "sandbagger" is unfair to their fellow Club Members and competitors. An accurate handicap is representative of an individual's golf game. The Golf Handicap Committee, to ensure compliance with the U.S.G.A. Handicap System Manual, will monitor posting of scores.

All Members that were on the 2014 Handicap Roster will automatically be included in the 2015 Handicap Roster. The handicap fee is \$36 per person per year (billed annually in February). Bentwood Country Club uses the GHIN System for reporting handicaps. If you are a new Member or a new golfer and would like to establish a handicap, please submit at least five (5) 18-hole scorecards from Bentwood play and we will assign a handicap number to you.

At your request, we will provide you with an updated handicap card each month. Please see the Golf Shop for details.

PACE OF PLAY

- The expected pace of play is 4 hours or less per 18-holes. Under CART PATH ONLY conditions, 4 hours 10 minutes per 18-holes.
- Be at the ball, ready to hit, when it is your turn. Every time.
- Mark the ball's flight with a background object.
- Note distance, yardage, and wind before reaching the ball.
- Think about club selection before reaching the ball.
- Take 2 or 3 clubs to the ball.
- Limit practice swings to odd lies. Let one practice swing do.
- Start moving toward ball immediately after it is hit.
- Study line of putt while others are preparing to putt.
- Limit search for lost ball to five (5) minutes. Hit provisional ball before searching (Rule 27).
- Consider other options for unplayable lie besides returning to spot of previous stroke (Rule 28).
- Invite others through when back up develops or hole opens up ahead.

GOLF ATTIRE

Proper golf attire is required of all Members and their guests at all times. This includes all practice areas. Shirts with a collar and sleeves (mock collar accepted) are considered appropriate for men, if they are tucked in. Sleeved or sleeveless shirts are considered appropriate for ladies. All shorts, men's or ladies, must be hemmed. Swimwear will not be permitted in the Clubhouse, on the golf course or on the practice areas. Non-metal footwear is required by all golfers on the golf course and practice areas.

<u>ETIQUETTE</u>

Please observe golf etiquette as set forth in the current "U.S.G.A. Rules of Golf" with a special notice to the following:

- If a group fails to keep pace on the course and loses more than one clear hole from the players in front, they should allow the group following to pass or simply skip a hole to catch up.
- *No player should play until the players in front are out of range.*
- Players searching for a ball should signal the players behind them to pass as soon as it becomes apparent that the ball will not be easily found. They should not search for more than five minutes before doing so. They should discontinue play until the players following them have passed and are out of range.
- Players should, when the play of a hole has been completed, immediately leave the green.
- Players may not practice on the golf course.

LOCAL RULES*

Play is governed by the U.S.G.A. Rules of Golf and its Decision Book and where applicable, by the following Local Rules. Conditions and definitions subject to changes and/or amendments by the Golf Professional and approved by the Board of Advisors.

Appendix I of the Local Rules and Conditions of Competition In the 2014 – 2015 U.S.G.A. Rules of Golf

"The Tournament Committee may make and publish Local Rules for abnormal conditions if they are consistent with the policy of the governing authority of the country concerned as set forth in Appendix I to these rules."

- 1. Out of Bounds: Defined by white stakes defining property lines. The nearest points at ground level define out of bounds. The inside edge of all streets, curbs of streets and fences bordering homes define out of bounds. A ball is out of bounds when all of it lies out of bounds. Rule 27.
- 2. Water Hazards: Defined by yellow lines. A ball is in a water hazard when any part of it lies in or touches the lateral water hazard.
- 3. Lateral Water Hazard: Defined by red lines. A ball is in a lateral water hazard when any part of it lies in or touches the lateral water hazard.
- 4. Obstruction: Anything artificial, including sprinkler heads, control boxes, all cement cart paths, sewer manhole or drain covers are obstructions. When a player's ball is in a hazard the player may not, without penalty, take relief from an immovable obstruction within a water hazard. Relief 24-2B.
- 5. Embedded Ball: A ball embedded in its own pitch-mark in the ground in any closely mown area 'through the green' may be lifted, cleaned and dropped, without penalty, as near as possible to the spot where it lay but not nearer the hole. The ball when dropped must first strike a part of the course 'through the green'. "Closely mown area" means any area of the course, including paths through the rough, cut to fairway height or less.
- 6. Ground Under Repair: Enclosed white line areas define ground under repair. A ball is in ground under repair when it lies in or any part of it touches ground under repair. The line itself is ground under repair. Other areas of ground under repair, even though not so marked, include:
- a. French drains (trenches that have sunk below the surface, may also be filled with small stone or the like)
- b. Newly trenched areas and sod seams
 Rule 25-1. When in doubt of a ruling, play a second ball.
- 7. *Tree Wells: Relief will be given only from tree wells designed to hold water.*
- 8. *A ball striking hi-line wires must be replayed. No penalty.*

- 9. Yardage devices, measuring distance only, will be allowed during tournament competition.
- 10. Relief Procedure: Stance plus one club length from the following areas:
- a. Pine Straw
- b. All areas covered in granite
- 11. Bunker Rakes: The USGA recommends that rakes be placed inside the bunker where they are least likely to affect the movement of the ball. Rakes should be placed parallel inside the bunker approximately two feet from the edge.

* as of 1/1/15

2015 GOLF EVENTS

Tournament Cancellation Policy:

Any Member or guest, who has registered for a Club sponsored/endorsed golf event and finds it necessary to cancel, must do so at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled event. If a cancellation or "no show" occurs after that time period, the Member will be billed for the event.

BENTWOOD GOLF ASSOCIATIONS

The MGA and LGA represent the organized Golf Associations at Bentwood Country Club. Each association has a variety of events throughout the year. Please note: You must be a BCC Golf Member in good standing and have an established U.S.G.A. handicap with Bentwood to participate in any tournament unless otherwise posted.

<u>MGA</u>

Men's Golf Association

Any adult male BCC Golf Member in good standing with an established U.S.G.A. handicap is welcome in the MGA. 2015 annual dues are billable to your Member account in the amount of \$25 per person.

The MGA enjoys an Association Playday periodically throughout the year. Please see the tournament section of this handbook for more details.

2015 MGA President – Phil Koonce

LGA

Ladies Golf Association

Any adult female BCC Golf Member in good standing with an established U.S.G.A. handicap is welcome in the LGA. 2015 annual dues for ladies 69 and younger, \$30 per person, 70 and older, \$20 per person and are payable to the Ladies Golf Association.

The LGA enjoys Association Playdays on Tuesday and Saturday of each week. Sign up for play in the Golf Shop.

2015 LGA President & Membership Chairwoman – Billie Sheeran

'2015' GOLF GUEST SPECIAL

The entire month of January, Tuesday - Friday It's the New Year and we want to share it with your friends and family! Guest Fee - \$25.00, Cart fee and tax additional Guests must be with a member

HEADACHE OPEN

Thursday, January 1st
Four Player Teams – Make your own team or let the Golf Shop pair you.
Scramble, Gross and Net, Men & Women Welcome
10:00 am Shotgun Start
\$25 per Bentwood Golf Member or Sister Club Member + cart fee
\$50 per Guest of Bentwood Member, Bentwood Tennis or Social Member including guest fee & cart fee
Sign up in the Golf Shop

PRESIDENT'S DAY

Monday, February 16th
Golf Course and Golf Shop OPEN!
Guest Special - \$25.00, Cart fee and tax additional
Guests must be with a member

THE PRESIDENT'S CUP

Sunday, February 15th & Monday, February 16th

<u>Team Drawing</u> Sunday, 4:00pm Clubhouse

Enjoy snacks and refreshments while we draw teams!

<u>Team and Individual Matches</u> Monday

Starting Times begin at 10:00am, assigned by the Golf Shop **Join the Bentwood Golf Staff for a day of match play FUN!**Men and Women Welcome!

\$40 per Bentwood Golf Member or Sister Club Member + cart fee

\$65 per Guest of Bentwood Member, Bentwood Tennis or Social Member including guest fee & cart fee

Sign up in the Golf Shop.

MGA PLAYDAY

Saturday, March 7th MGA Members Only, Sign up in the Golf Shop.

West Texas PGA Chapter David Hodges Pro-Am

Monday, March 16th See the Golf Shop for more information.

COUPLES TWILIGHT GOLF

Thursdays in April and May, 5:45pm Shotgun
9-holes with FUN formats!
Couples will be one male, one female player; however, they do not have to be your spouse or significant other!
\$10 per couple + cart fee
Sign up in the Golf Shop.

THE CONCHO PEARL CLASSIC

Ladies Partnership hosted by the Bentwood Ladies Golf Association Saturday, April 11th Invitations will be available in March!

MGA PLAYDAY

Sunday May 3rd
MGA Members Only, Sign up in the Golf Shop.

MEMORIAL DAY GOLF TOURNAMENT

Monday, May 25th, 9:30 am Shot Gun
Scramble, Men & Women Welcome!
Make your own team or let the Golf Shop pair you!
\$25 per Bentwood Golf Member or Sister Club Member + cart fee
\$50 per Guest of Bentwood Member, Bentwood Tennis or Social Member
Includes guest fee & cart fee
Sign up in the Golf Shop.
Club Closed - Tuesday, May 26th

FRIDAY NIGHT SCRAMBLE

Friday's beginning in June, 5:30 pm Shot Gun June 12th, 19th & 26th, July 10th & 24th, August 7th & 21st, September 4th & 18th. Grand Finale October 9th! 9-hole, Six person Scramble, lotto skins game! Create your own 6-some or register and let the Golf Shop pair you! Sign up in the Golf Shop.

ASU RAM CLUB

Monday, June 8th Four Person Scramble , Gross & Net See the Golf Shop for more information.

POSITIVE IMPACT

In remembrance of our friend, our coach and our mentor...Doug McCutchen. Monday, June 15th Four-Person Teams
Make a 'Positive Impact' and support SAISD Athletics!
More details to come...

MGA PLAYDAY

Saturday June 27th MGA Members Only, Sign up in the Golf Shop.

ADULT/CHILD 'DADDY & ME'

Sunday, June 28th, 3:00 pm Shotgun 9-hole Scramble \$10 + cart fee per team

WEST TEXAS JUNIOR CHAMPIONS TOUR

Monday, June 29th, 9:00 am Shot Gun Open to all junior golfers ages 6-18! Fore more information visit www.wtjct.com.

FOURTH OF JULY

Saturday, July 4th, 11:00am Shotgun Four Person Scramble Make your own team or let the Golf Shop pair you! \$25 per Bentwood Golf Member or Sister Club Member + cart fee \$50 per Guest of Bentwood Member, Bentwood Tennis or Social Member Includes guest fee & cart fee Sign up in the Golf Shop.

Bentwood Community Parade

Begins at 9:00 am

Decorate your carts (if you don't have a private cart – use one of ours!)

Decorate your bicycles...even your pets and join the parade!

Optional Breakfast Menu Service will be offered between 8:00am – 11:00am

Casual Dining Menu Service in Amen's Corner beginning at 11:00am.

Pool Games and Poolside Burger Cookout

Fireworks Party!

Watch the Lake Nasworthy fireworks from the Driving Range or the Club patio!

THE MEN'S PARTNERSHIP

Friday, July 17th – Sunday, July 19th The Premier Men's Event in West Texas!

Members may begin signing up April 1"; invitations will be available online for non-members after May 1". (Invitations will not be mailed out)

MGA PLAYDAY

Saturday, August 8th
MGA Members Only, Sign up in the Golf Shop.

KIDZ BIG & LITTLE

Saturday, August 15th – Sunday, August 16th

Two Divisions:

Big Kidz – Ages 12 – 17 playing with an adult

Scramble, 18-holes

Payout will be trophies

Little Kidz - Children under 12 playing with an adult

Scramble, 9-holes

Payout will be trophies

Entry Fee: Big Kidz Division - \$35 per team + cart fee

Little Kidz Division - \$25 per team + cart fee

Optional awards lunch following play on Sunday (Big Kidz Division and additional adults - \$15, Little Kidz Division and additional children - \$10)

You may only play with one child. We will assist in finding additional adults to play with siblings.

Sign up in the Golf Shop.

ADAMS PRO SERIES

Tuesday, August 25th - Saturday, August 29th

The Pros are coming to town! 4 day, 72 hole Pro Tournament boasting the top players on the Adams Tour. Come out and support the ONLY professional golf tournament ever hosted in San Angelo!

LABOR DAY

Monday, September 7th
Golf Course and Golf Shop OPEN!
Guest Special - \$25.00, Cart fee and tax additional
Club Closed - Tuesday, September 8th

THE FOUR EWES

See the Golf Shop for more information!

MGA PLAYDAY

Sunday, September 20th

MGA Members Only, Sign up in the Golf Shop.

TEE OFF FOR TA TA'S

Monday, September 21st

Four Person Scramble, Gross & Net

See the Golf Shop for more information.

COUPLES CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP

Sunday, September 27th

Better Ball (Low Ball), Gross and Net Scoring

Starting Times begin at 10:00am

\$30 per couple + cart fee

Both team members must be Bentwood Country Club Golf Members in good standing.

Sign up in the Golf Shop.

Defending Champions:

Gross: Eddie Loehman & Carla Wagner Net: Dana & Kathy White

CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP WEEKEND

Friday, October 2nd – Sunday, October 4th

MEN'S DIVISION, Friday - Sunday

Championship Flight, Gross Only

-must declare Championship Flight upon sign up – 9.9 index or better required-

Entry Fee: \$35 per person + cart fee

Blue Tee Flight, Gross & Net Scoring

Entry Fee: \$35 per person + cart fee

White Tee Flight, Gross & Net Scoring

Entry Fee: \$35 per person + cart fee

<u>LADIES DIVISION, Friday – Sunday</u>

Gross and Net Scoring, Entry Fee: \$35 per person + cart fee

Defending Champions: Murray Carson & Lana Mott

The low Gross score for 54-holes in Men's Championship Flight and Ladies

Division will be OVERALL CLUB CHAMPIONS.

MEN'S SENIOR DIVISION (55 and older) Saturday - Sunday

Men's White Tee Flight, Gross & Net Scoring

Entry Fee: \$35 per person + cart fee

Men's Green Tee Flight, Gross & Net Scoring

Entry Fee: \$35 per person + cart fee

LADIES SENIOR DIVISION (55 and older) Saturday – Sunday

Gross and Net Scoring, Entry Fee: \$35 per person + cart fee

Defending Champions: Mike Murray & Kathleen Price

The low Gross score for 36-holes in Men's White Tee Flight and Ladies Senior

Division will be the OVERALL SENIOR CLUB CHAMPION.

JUNIOR CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP, Saturday – Sunday

Boys and Girls Division, age groups based on participation

Entry Fee: \$20 per person (11 & under will play 9-holes each day)

Defending Champions: High School: Jansen Smith, Junior High: Sergio Soto

Girls: Ryann Honea

THIS IS YOUR CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP ... come and enjoy the experience!

Sign up in the Golf Shop.

Champions Dinner

All Flight Champions and Overall Champions will join together for an Awards Presentation and 'Toast to the Champions'. Invitations mailed following Championship Weekend.

THE BENTWOOD COUPLES CLASSIC

Saturday, October 17th - Sunday, October 18th 1 male & 1 female player per team, Scramble Format More details to follow!

VETERANS WEEKEND SPECIAL

Saturday & Sunday, November 7th & 8th

We thank and honor all of those who served honorably in the military – in wartime and peacetime – with a day of celebration at Bentwood Country Club.

Members are encouraged to invite active duty military, retired military and first responders to join them for a round of golf! A member must accompany all guests.

Guest Special - \$25.00 + tax Includes: Guest fee, cart fee and range balls

THE RANCH HERITAGE PRO-AM

Benefiting the West Texas Boys Ranch Monday, November 9th More details to come...

MGA CHAMPIONSHIP

Saturday, November 14th
Must be a MGA Member to play, Sign up in the golf shop.

THANKSGIVING DAY

Thursday, November 26th Golf Course and Golf Shop OPEN!

GOLF SHOP HOLIDAY OPEN HOUSE

Sunday, December 6th

Visit the Golf Shop today for special Holiday "spirits" and Merchandise "deals"!! Don't forget.... gift certificate and credit book totals expire on December 31*!